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BILL DATE DATE CMTE HEARING COMMITTEE
NO. SPONSOR TITLE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED DATE REPORT FILED FISCAL NOTES
T.C. Ada AN ACT TO AMEND & 58D105, § 58D106, & 12/14/16 12/14/16 Committee on
58D108 OF CHAPTER 58D OF TITLE 5, GUAM 3:35p.m. Transportation,
411-33 CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO AUTHORIZING Infrastructure, Lands,
(COR) THE USE OF THE MULTI STEP BID SOURCE Border Protection,
SELECTION METHOD FOR THE RENOVATION OR Veterans’ Affairs and
CONSTRUCTION OF SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH Procurement
SCHOOL.
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December 14, 2016

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Julian Aguon
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/y‘/r

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 411-33(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my
referral of Bill No. 411-33(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gudhan.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at
472-7679.

Si Yu'os Ma’dse!

Attachment



